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F. No. FC-IIlICH-09/2016-NGP/ / 4 99 Dated: 3¢ May, 2017

To

\/Principal Secretary (Forests),
Government of Chhattisgarh,

Forest Department,
Mantralaya, Mahanadi Bhavan,
New Raipur (CG).

Sub:  Diversion of 153.448 ha forest land in favour of Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd Raigarh for
construction of 765 KV D/C (Hexa) Jharsuguda- Dharamjaygarh Transmission Line in the
District of Raigarh in the State of Chhattisgarh.

Sir,

| am directed to refer to the State Government of Chhattisgarh’s letter no. F-5-22/2016/10-2 dated
30.08.2016 on the above subject seeking prior approval of the Central Government under Section - 2 of the
Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 and Addl. PCCF & Nodal Officer (FCA), Government of Chhattisgarh's letter
no. Bhu-Prabandh/Vidyut/479-135/780 dated 22.03.2017 forwarding additional information as sought by the
Regional Office vide this office’s letter of even number dated 3.10.2016 and to inform that that proposal along
with the additional information submitted by the Addl. PCCF & Nodal Officer (FCA), Government of
Maharashtra, was considered by the 2"® Regional Empowered Committee (REC) in its 15t meeting held on 17t
to 18" April, 2017 and the Committee, after detailed discussion and examination of the proposal desired that
proposal may again be submitted for the consideration of the REC after receipt of following information from
the State Government:

I Maps depicting, boundaries of the allotted coal blocks located along the proposed transmission line,
duly authenticated by the DFO concerned and the Agency in whose favour the Coal Block has been
allocated may be submitted by the State Government.

In view of the above, | am directed to request the State Government to submit the information on the
shortcomings, as indicated above, to this office for further necessary action in the matter.

Yours faithfully,

Charan Jeet Singh
Scientist 'C'

Copy to

1. The PCCF, Government of Chhattisgarh, Raipur

2. The Nodal Officer FCA), Olo of the PCCF, Government of Chhattisgarh, Raipur.

3. CCF, Bilaspur, State Forest Department, Chhattisgarh

4. DCFs, Forest Divisions Raigarh/Dharamjaigarh/Korba

5. User Agency (M/s PGCIL). &d

6. Guard File. - =
Charan Jeet Singh

Scientist 'C’
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